RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

From: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov> Mon, Apr 14, 2025 at 1:17 PM EDT (GMT-04:00)

To: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights <Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill, Kate
<Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>

Jamey —
Thanks for the update. Please let us know if the schedule needs to change again.
David

David M. Griffin, P.E.

Program Manager

Safe Dams Program

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE
Suite 1052 East Tower

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

(470) 524-0663

= GEORGIA

' DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

From: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@ Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:22 PM

To: Michelle Knights <Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>; Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate
<Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good afternoon David. The test did not occur Saturday. The Contractor is finalizing installation and the test with the plug in place

is planned for Wednesday, April 16,

Regards.
Jamey

From: Michelle Knights <Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 9:18 AM

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill, Kate
<Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <\WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

Good morning, David,

The LLO gate test (with the plug-in place) is planned for Saturday, 12 April.
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Thank you,

Michelle

From: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 4:11 PM

To: Michelle Knights <Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>; Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill, Kate
<Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <\WWMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. If you have any suspicion, please confirm with the sender verbally that this email is authentic. If you suspect fraud,
click "Phish Alert Report."

Michelle —

Thanks for the update. Please remember that we must receive at least 48 hours notice prior to either of the tests of
the LLO.

David

David M. Griffin, P.E.

Program Manager

Safe Dams Program

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE
Suite 1052 East Tower

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

(470) 524-0663

= GEORGIA

. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

From: Michelle Knights <Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 4:05 PM

To: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate
<Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <\WWMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi David,

The schedule below still stands. However, it is possible the LLO Gate Test (with the plug-in place) may occur as early
as Friday (4/11).

Thank you,

Michelle
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From: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 4:33 PM

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <\WWMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

Hi David. Michelle is in contact with the Contractor multiple times per day and the current schedule reflects the following:
o LLO Gate Test (with the plug in place) on 4/14.
e Final LLO Gate Test (with the plug removed) on 4/22.

The Contractor is still getting the frame and stem installed/aligned and they are awaiting delivery of a couple of pieces of
hardware from the manufacturer. If the hardware arrives early, they may test the gate with the plug in place as early as Thursday,
4/10.

Michelle — Will you please start sending a daily schedule update to this team every afternoon? We want to give SDP as much lead
time as possible to allow them to witness the gate test if they are available. Thanks!

Regards.
Jamey

From: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 10:59 AM

To: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <\WWMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. If you have any suspicion, please confirm with the sender verbally that this email is authentic. If you suspect fraud,
click "Phish Alert Report."

Jamey —
Was the contractor able to do the LLO test with the plug in place yesterday?
David

David M. Griffin, P.E.

Program Manager

Safe Dams Program

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE
Suite 1052 East Tower

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

(470) 524-0663

= GEORGIA

' DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

=

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

From: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@ Geosyntec.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 9:58 AM
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To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good morning David. The latest schedule from the Contractor is as follows:

o LLO Gate Test (with the plug in place) on 4/7.
e Final LLO Gate Test (with the plug removed) on 4/15.

Regards.
Jamey

From: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 9:38 AM

To: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. If you have any suspicion, please confirm with the sender verbally that this email is authentic. If you suspect fraud,
click "Phish Alert Report."

Jamey —

Thanks for the update on the LLO install. The plan you have proposed is acceptable as long as you, the owner, and
the supplier are in agreement on the path forward. Please remember to let us know when the dates for the LLO tests
have been selected.

David

David M. Griffin, P.E.

Program Manager

Safe Dams Program

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE
Suite 1052 East Tower

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

(470) 524-0663

= GEORGIA

o _r.»" DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

From: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@ Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1:59 PM

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
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<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>
Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

David,
Please see the attached letter documenting our phone call from yesterday regarding the LLO repairs. Please let us know if you have questions.

Regards.

Jamey
Jamey Dotson, P.E. (TN, AL, GA, and NC)
Senior Principal Engineer

Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.!
Geosyntec Consultants of NC, p.Cc.2

835 Georgia Avenue, Suite 500
Chattanooga, TN 37402
Phone: 423.385.2316
Mobile: 423.779.8138

www.Geosyntec.com

1 — Services Outside of North Carolina
2 — Services Inside North Carolina

Geosyntec®

consultants

CELEBRATING

YEARS

This electronic mail message contains information that (a) is or may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY IN
NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) is intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named
herein. If you are not the intended recipient, an addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an addressee, you are hereby
notified that reading, using, copying, or distributing any part of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail
message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.

Any professional engineering or geology knowledge, analysis, judgment or recommendations reflected in this email are preliminary and not
final unless and until incorporated into a final document signed and stamped by a licensed professional.

From: Michelle Knights <Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:25 PM

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Jamey Dotson <JDotson@ Geosyntec.com>; Wesley MacDonald
<WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

David and Kate,

This message is to notify you that the construction of the low level outlet repair for Lake Petit Dam is expected to start on 5 March
2025. I will let you know if there are any changes.

Thank you,
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Michelle Knights, PE (FL)
Project Engineer

Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.
835 Georgia Ave, Suite 500
Chattanooga, TN 37402

Office: 423.385.2327
Mobile: 423.763.8037




